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To: Linda Elliott
Subject: BRWXR3i
From: Len Sabato
Date: August 22,2002
Pages: 1 of 1
Ref. #: 23750
Conf. #: EA906568

Dear Linda;
 Good Day. Thank you for your communication of 8/22 with regards to the filing of
BRWXR3i.
 I have looked into this situation, and I have found that the files that were sent for the
following items were not correct:

External Photos
Internal Photos
ID Label Location
Schematics

 The files that were sent were pages from the instruction manual, which were saved in
error, and not correct as you have mentioned.
 I am including the corrected attachments with this filing.

 Please accept my apologies for any inconvenience.

 I believe that these additional exhibits will clarify the situation. Please contact me with any
additional questions.

 Thank you for your time Linda.

Best Regards;
 Len Sabato


